From: Chen, Lily (Fed

To: _; Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Cc: Mukes, Vickie J. (Fed)

Subject: Re: Dagstuhl

Date: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 10:34:29 AM
Daniel,

Yes. Your travel request is approved. But we still need to do your travel order. Because we are
working on FY17 wrap-up, we look into every travel to make sure our funding is well planned.
That is why we have been waiting for your reservation.

Please let Vickie know your flight reservation as soon as possible.

Vickie,

Daniel's accommodation will be the same as Ray. You may refer Ray's hotel costs.
Thanks,

Lily

From: Daniel Smith_

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 10:30 AM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed); Chen, Lily (Fed)
Subject: Re: Dagstuhl

Hi,

I'm sorry to not clarify before now. | finally got my invitation last Thursday. | still need to set
up my travel, but | got in finally. | believe that my travel request was already approved, so |
don't think that there is anything else to do on that front.

Cheers,
Daniel

On Wed, Sep 13, 2017 at 10:28 AM, Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov> wrote:
Lily was saying something about your reservation not getting done? | am glad you are going.

Sounds like I won't worry about Jacob going.



———————— Original Message --------

From: Daniel Smith_

Date: Wed, September 13, 2017 3:26 PM +0100

To: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

CC: Daniel Smith-Tone <dcsmit11@exchange.louisville.edu>
Subject: Re: Dagstuhl

Hi, Dustin,

| did get in just last Thursday. I'm not sure if a swap is possible, though. My impression
from the interactions with Rainer (I didn't ask explicitly) is that the requests go into a system
that automatically invites the next on the waiting list. Also the deadline to cancel has
already passed by about a week, thought that may not make a difference. My invitation
came after that deadline.

Cheers,
Daniel

On Wed, Sep 13, 2017 at 8:58 AM, Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov> wrote:
Did you get a spot yet? | am at the etsi quantum safe workshop, and was just talking with
jintai. He said he doesn't think he'll go, but is registered. | wanted to make sure you got
in, and then if you already have, | can try to swap jintai's spot for Jacob.

Dustin

Everything going well? We haven't talked in a while. Hope all the API talk didn't bore you.





